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Arlene Tavani

From: Stephanie Locke
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 9:15 AM
To: Arlene Tavani
Subject: Fwd: Basil seasonal dining 

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Denis Boaro <info@basilcarmel.com> 
Date: May 17, 2020 at 10:20:23 PM PDT 
To: Stephanie Locke <locke@mpwmd.net> 
Subject: Basil seasonal dining 

Good evening, thank you for taking the time to read my email. 
 
Basil is a very small restaurant 10 tables inside = 20 seats, and 10 tables outside/patio = 40 seats. 
 
I reconfigured evevry table at 6ft social distance and i will loose 60% of my seating capacity, remaining 
with 3 tables inside and 5 table outside. 
 
I just would like to express the importance of additional patio seating since i will not be able to generate 
the same amount of sales loosing 60% of my actual capacity and most likely i will not be able to pay 
same rent and or pay my employees accordingly. 
 
Feel free to stop by and review my current situation. 
 
Regards,    
 
Denis Boaro 
GM | Owner Basil Seasonal Dining  
Cell:(520) 395.5823 
Info@basilcarmel.com 
Sent from my iPhone 


